From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff

Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff

Subject: MFGC Conference

Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 2:02:53 PM

Attachments: 2026 MO Forage & Grassland Council conference SGF ad.png

Good afternoon, please see the attachment for upcoming conference.

One day event

Friday, March 20th, 2026

Lodge of Four Seasons

Early bird pricing runs until March 11

Registration link: https://mfgc.regfox.com/2026-mo-forage-grassland-council-conference

Thank you,

Soil and Water Conservation Program
573-751-4932

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural
Resources. Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction
Survey at https.//www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.
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REGISTER TODAY FOR THE 2026 MO FORAGE
& GRASSLAND COUNCIL CONFERENCE!

We are proud to present our talented speaker line up! Erin Martin, national Food is
Medicine leader and founder of FreshRx Oklahoma, Dr. Jesse Morrison- Assistant Research
Professor at Mississippi State University- Agronomy, Kaitlin Dozler- Virtual Fence Program

Manager at The Center for Regenerative Agriculture, Jamie Courter, Ph.D. State Beef

Genetics Extension Specialist, along with two producer panels and a vendor expo to attend!

Link to register: https://mfgc.regfox.com/2026-mo-forage-grassland-council-conference
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